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June 8, 2015

Mr. Thomas Martin

Employment and Training Administration
U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave., N.W., Room N-4716
Washington, D.C. 20210

Dear Mr. Martin:

The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity is updating its fiscal and administrative policies,
procedures and systems effective July 1, 2015, to comply with the Uniform Guidance. In accordance with
TEGL 15-14, section 5, we are requesting a modification of the terms and conditions for the awards of the

following grants to incorporate the Uniform Guidance as of July 1, 2015.

ES-24608-13-55-A-12 Employment Services PY 13/ FY 14
£5-26011-14-55-A-12 Employment Services PY 14 / FY 15

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

o A

Dean lzzo, Chief Financial Officer
DI/bww

cc: Ms. Susan Tesone
Mr. Winston Tompoe
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